
From: Barss, Dan  
Subject: FW: Response PSEG Updated Plans Letter 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 2:26 PM 
To: Musico, Bruce 
Cc: Chowdhury, Prosanta; Ghasemian, Shahram; Anderson, Joseph 
 
Bruce,  For your action.  Make sure this gets into ADAMS. 
 
Prosanta – FYI. 
 
FEMA informed us this morning this was going in the mail today. 
 
From: Akpalou, Kutina [mailto:Kutina.Akpalou@fema.dhs.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 2:18 PM 
To: Williams, Kevin 
Cc: Barss, Dan; Thomson, Rebecca; Hammons, Darrell; Fontenot, Rebecca; Ahlgrim, Bridget; Winston, 
Valecia 
Subject: Response PSEG Updated Plans Letter 
 

                Afternoon,  
attached is the response to correspondence regarding - 

Early Site Permit (ESP) Application for the PSEG Site – 
New Jersey and Delaware.  The signed original will be 
mailed directly to the NRC.   

 
Should you have difficulties opening the attached 

document do feel free to contact me directly, thanks. 
                 

KUTINA AKPALOU 
Radiological Emergency Preparedness Branch (REPP) 
Technological Hazards Division (THD) 
National Preparedness Directorate (NPD) 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
1800 South Bell Street, Rm. 832 
Arlington, Virginia 22202 
Office: 202-646-3843; Cell 202-251-3489; Fax 703-308-0328 
Kutina.Akpalou@FEMA.DHS.GOV 
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